

# *AGENDA*

Beaverton Supportive Housing Liaison Committee

Thursday June 17, 2021

9:00 – 10:30 AM

## **Microsoft Teams**

---

1. Welcome and Introductions
2. Approval of the Agenda
3. Beaverton Supportive Housing Project Update
4. Review Draft Terms of Reference
5. Next Steps

## Committee Members

---

Jill Proctor  
Arielle Fegan  
Rick Benoit  
Cortney-Anne Craft  
George Hewitt  
Brian Harding  
Mary Beddows  
David Ellins  
Karen Hakonson  
Brett Bloxam

Alan Robins, Region of Durham  
Rachel Hirstwood-Judd, Region of Durham